From:
To:

Scott Allen Jackson
David Bertioli; Soraya Bertioli; Dongying Gao; Stephanie Pearl

Subject: Fwd: Peanut Foundation Request for Proposals for 2015 funding

Date:

Tuesday, October 07, 2014 9:08:35 AM

Attachments: Request for Projects 2015-General & Genomic.doc

ATTO00001.htm

In case you did not receive this.

scott

Begin forwarded message:

From: Howard Valentine <hvalentine@peanutsusa.com>

Subject: Peanut Foundation Request for Proposals for 2015 funding
Date: September 29, 2014 at 6:58:26 PM EDT

To: "Austin Hagan (Austin Hagan (haganak@auburn.edu))"
<haganak@auburn.edu>, "Baozhu.Guo@ARS.USDA.GOV"
<Baozhu.Guo@ARS.USDA.GOV>, "BTillman@ufl.edu”
<BTillman@ufl.edu>, "Charles Chen (Charles Chen
(cyc0002@auburn.edu))" <cyc0002@auburn.edu>, "Corley Holbrook
(corley.holbrook@ars.usda.gov)" <corley.holbrook@ars.usda.gov>, "Craig
Kvien (Craig Kvien (ckvien@uga.edu))" <ckvien@uga.edu>, "Elizabeth
Grabau (Elizabeth Grabau (egrabau@vt.edu))" <egrabau@vt.edu>,
"Guohao He (Guohao He (hguohao@tuskegee.edu))"
<hguohao@tuskegee.edu>, "Jiujiang Yu (Jiujiang.Yu@ars.usda.gov)"
<Jiujiang.Yu@ars.usda.gov>, "Mark Burow (m-burow@tamu.edu)" <m-
burow@tamu.edu>, "Marshall Lamb (mlamb@nprl.usda.gov)"
<mlamb@nprl.usda.gov>, "Naveen Puppala (Naveen Puppala
(npuppala@nmsu.edu))" <npuppala@nmsu.edu>, "nbarkley@ars-
grin.gov" <nbarkley@ars-grin.gov>, "Paxton Payton (Paxton Payton
(ppayton@lbk.ars.usda.gov))" <ppayton@lbk.ars.usda.gov>, Peggy

Ozias-Akins <pozias@uga.edu>, "Phat Dang (Phat Dang

(phat.dang@ars.usda.gov))" <phat.dang@ars.usda.gov>, "Scott Jackson
(sjackson@uga.edu)" <sjackson@uga.edu>, "Steven Cannon

(steven.cannon@ars.usda.gov)" <steven.cannon@ars.usda.gov>, "Tim
Brenneman (Tim Brenneman (arachis@uga.edu))" <arachis@uga.edu>,
"Tom Isleib (tom_isleib@ncsu.edu)" <tom_isleib@ncsu.edu>, "Tom
STALKER (tom_stalker@ncsu.edu)" <tom_stalker@ncsu.edu>, "Victor

Sobolev (Victor Sobolev (Victor.Sobolev@ARS.USDA.GOV))"
<Victor.Sobolev@ARS.USDA.GOV>, "Alan Ayers™

<Alan.ayers@bayer.com>, "Albert Culbreath (spotwilt@uga.edu)"
<spotwilt@uga.edu>, "Andrew Paterson (Andrew Paterson
(paterson@uga.edu))" <paterson@uga.edu>, ""Ben Smith
(besmith@snyderslance.com)™ <besmith@snyderslance.com>, 'Boshou
Liao' <lboshou@hotmail.com>, "brian.scheffler@ars.usda.gov"
<brian.scheffler@ars.usda.gov>, "Dan Ward (Dan Ward
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September 28, 2014

To:

ALL INTERESTED PARTIES


From:

Dan Ward, Peanut Foundation Chairman




Howard Valentine, Peanut Foundation Director


Subject:
REQUEST FOR GENOMIC & GENERAL RESEARCH PROPOSALS FOR 2015

The Peanut Foundation is soliciting general & genomic research proposals to address key industry concerns. You will find a comprehensive Peanut Genomic Strategic Plan for 2012-2017 at the following URL http://www.peanutbiosciencecom that identifies problem areas research priorities that are relevant to the needs of the peanut industry.  The Strategic Plan for General Projects is attached.  Based on available funding, the Peanut Foundation will support research in these areas.  This is the only proposal request the Peanut Foundation will have for 2015.

The primary areas for funding in 2015 will be:


· Reference Tetraploid & Progenitor Diploid Genome Sequencing & Assembly

· Characterization of Gene-Rich Regions & Genetic Diversity in Cultivated & Wild Peanut Genomes

· Characterization of Gene Expression & Function in cultivated peanuts

· Evaluation of Emerging Genomic and Sequencing Technologies

· Phenotyping and Validation of Gene Function

· Bioinformatic Resources and the Breeder’s Toolbox

· Flavor & shelflife evaluation


· Aflatoxin reduction


FUNDING


Submission of a proposal does not guarantee funding. Funding is only available for a 12-month period, after notification of approval. Requests to continue multi-year projects must be submitted annually. All researchers receiving Peanut Foundation funding are expected to attend and report progress during the American Peanut Council Spring meeting which will be held in December in Atlanta, GA and/or the annual AAGB meeting,. Please budget accordingly for travel to this meeting in your proposal.


ELIGIBILITY


Any scientist/researcher affiliated with a research institution or organization (public or private) that has the facilities to deliver results and that demonstrates the expertise to perform peanut research described above is eligible to apply.  Scientists affiliated with the International Peanut Genome Initiative or those working on other crops may participate in the genomic proposals via formal collaboration with U.S. investigators.  We encourage multiple institution and component collaboration.

PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS


Proposals may address multiple areas listed above but must not exceed 10 pages, including vitae, and should be organized in the following format:


Proposal Title


1. Project Summary 

Brief summary of the proposed research, anticipated products and potential benefits to the peanut industry)

a. Principal investigator(s), Institution or Organization address

b. Contact Person, full mailing address including phone, fax and email

c. Collaborators


2. Research Objectives


3. Annual Budget


Indirect costs will not be funded, but will be considered as an institutional investment in the project.  In most cases, major capital items of equipment will not be funded.


a. Summary (separate line items for salary & benefits, supplies, outside services, travel)


b. Budget Explanation and Justification (for each budgetary line item)


c. Other funding that supports the proposed research (Source & nature of support)


4. Technical Review

Review of previous research relevant to objectives, state of art, and pertinent technical items.


5. Research Methods & Approach

Provide sufficient information on plans and methods to be used in obtaining project objectives and a rationale for how it will contribute to the solution of the project objectives. Also describe the facilities and equipment available to conduct proposed research.  If your project is approved, the equipment and facilities described will become a part of our research contract with you.


6. Implementation Statement

A statement that demonstrates a vision of how the results could be implemented or utilized by the peanut industry.  This will be a major consideration in project funding.


7. Schedule of Events

A time schedule of the major steps outlined in the proposal, and a proposed length of the project.  Multi-year projects may be submitted; however, funding must be approved on a year-to-year basis.

8.  List Facilities & Equipment Available


9.  Investigator Qualifications

Include a brief vitae for each investigator, including citations for publications within the past five years.


Each proposal will be evaluated and prioritized by the Peanut Foundation’s Technical Review Committee based on data submitted to the website listed below. Evaluation criteria include: scientific merit, relevance and/or progress to the Peanut Genomic Project (PGP) Action Plan, estimated timeline for the availability, release or commercial application of anticipated products from the research, the scientific merit, conceptual adequacy & innovation contained in the proposal, suitability of the investigators, equipment and facilities, probable success of the planned research, and appropriateness of the budget. The Board of Directors of the Peanut Foundation will approve the projects to be funded and the amount of funds allocated for each project.


Proposals to The Peanut Foundation for 2015 must be submitted online.  The address is: http://peanutfoundation.org. Proposals must be submitted by November 15, 2013 to be eligible for consideration. Please follow the instructions at the website. The review process will be completed in December with notification as funds are available. Be sure to print one copy of the project summary page only and mail or fax at the time of submission to: Howard Valentine, The Peanut Foundation, 1500 King Street, Suite 301, Alexandria, VA  22314 (Fax: 703-838-9508). 










(danwardfarm@eastnc.twcbe.com))" <danwardfarm@eastnc.twcbc.com>,
"Darlene Cowart (Darlene Cowart (dcowart@birdsong-peanuts.com))”

<dcowart@birdsong-peanuts.com>, "David Bertioli

(david.bertioli@pg.cnpqg.br)" <david.bertioli@pg.cnpg.br>, "David Jordan
(David Jordan (david_jordan@ncsu.edu))" <david_jordan@ncsu.edu>,
"Doug Smyth (Doug Smyth (doug.smyth@kraft.com))"
<doug.smyth@kraft.com>, "fritz.holzgrefe @goldenpeanut.com"
<fritz.holzgrefe @goldenpeanut.com>, "George Birdsong (George
Birdsong (ghirdsong@birdsong-peanuts.com))” <gbirdsong@birdsong-
peanuts.com>, "Haldon Messamore (Haldon Messamore
(knock@door.net))" <knock@door.net>, 'Hari Upadhyaya'
<h.upadhyaya@cigiar.org>, "Harold Pattee (Harold Pattee
(harold_pattee@ncsu.edu))" <harold_pattee@ncsu.edu>, "Jack Davis
(Jack Davis (jack.davis@ars.usda.gov))" <jack.davis@ars.usda.gov>, "Jim
Elder (Jim Elder (jim.elder@jmsmucker.com))"
<jim.elder@jmsmucker.com>, "Joe Boddiford (josephb@planters.net)"
<josephb@planters.net>, "John Beasley (jpb0035@auburn.edu)”
<jpb0035@auburn.edu>, "John Takash (john.takash@effem.com)™
<john.takash@effem.com>, "Juliet Chu (Juliet Chu (ychu@uga.edu))"
<ychu@uga.edu>, "Lisa Dean (lisa.dean@ars.usda.gov)"
<lisa.dean@ars.usda.gov>, 'Lutz Froenicke' <lfroenicke@ucdavis.edu>,
"Manish Pandey™ <m.pandey@cgiar.org>, "Michael Baring (Michael

Baring (mbaring@ag.tamu.edu))" <mbaring@ag.tamu.edu>, "Monique
Leclerc (mleclerc@gaes.qriffin.peachnet.edu)™

<mleclerc@gaes.qriffin.peachnet.edu>, "Rajeev Varshney

(rk.varshney@cqiar.org)" <r.k.varshney@cgiar.org>, ""Renee Arias™
<renee.arias@ars.usda.gov>, '‘Richard Michelmore'
<rwmichelmore@ucdavis.edu>, "Soraya Bertioli (Soraya Bertioli
(soraya@cenargen.embrapa.br))" <soraya@cenargen.embrapa.br>,
"Tallury (stallur@clemson.edu)" <stallur@clemson.edu>, "Tim Sanders
(tim.sanders@ars.usda.gov)" <tim.sanders@ars.usda.gov>, "Victor
Nwosu (victor.nwosu@effem.com)" <victor.nwosu@effem.com>, "Andrew
Farmer (adf@ncqgr.org)™ <adf@ncgr.org>, "Farid Waliyar

(f.waliyar@cqiar.org)" <f.walivar@cgiar.org>, "Graham Wright
(gwright@pca.com.au)" <gwright@pca.com.au>, "Howard Shapiro

(howard.shapiro@effem.com)" <howard.shapiro@effem.com>, "Jean-
Marcel Ribaut (j.ribaut@cigiar.org)" <j.ribaut@cigiar.org>, "Ran Hovav
(ranh@volcani.agri.gov.il)" <ranh@volcani.agri.gov.il>, "Rich Wilson

(rfwilson@mindspring.com)" <rfwilson@mindspring.com>, "Roy Scott
(ray.scott@ars.usda.gov)™ <roy.scott@ars.usda.gov>, "Sachiko Isobe

(Sachiko Isobe (sisobe@kazusa.or.jp))" <sisobe@kazusa.or.jp>, "Xingyou
Zhang (haasz@sohu.com)" <haasz@sohu.com>,
"xuxun@genomics.org.cn" <xuxun@genomics.org.cn>

Cc: "Steve Brown (Steve Brown (bugbrown@arches.uga.edu))™
<bugbrown@arches.uga.edu>

The Peanut Foundation is requesting proposal submissions for both General and
Genomic projects to be funded in 2014. We will review the proposals at our December
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meeting. | have attached the formal RFP letter for more details. The website should
be set to receive proposals by Friday, October 3.

Thanks,
Howard Valentine

Executive Director
The Peanut Foundation



